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Kamino, LLC

Attn: Jonathan Monschke
Post Office Box 676
Fortuna, CA 95540

Subject: Hydrogeologic Well Assessment, WCR 2018-008876
604 Highway 36, Alton, California, APN 201-311-016

Dear Mr. Monschke:

As requested, Lindberg Geologic Consulting conducted a brief review of the driller’s report for
the above-noted well. Well (WCR 2018-008876) is 160 feet deep and 10-inches in diameter.
This well is cased to 100 feet below the ground surface (bgs) and screened from 100 to 160 feet
bgs. The upper 20 feet of the well is sealed with bentonite.

In this well the Eel River Groundwater basin overlies the blue clay. The geologic log indicates
that alluvial valley-fill sediments extend to less than 65 feet bgs. In our opinion, groundwater
from this well is drawn from a confined bedrock aquifer(s) deeper than, and not significantly
connected to the alluvial aquifer of the greater Eel River Groundwater basin or other surface
waters. This well draws groundwater not from alluvial sediments of the Eel River Groundwater
basin but the older, underlying Carlotta formation.

We have attached a copy of the well completion report for WCR2018-008876 for reference.
Note the transposition in the parcel number.

Please contact our office if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

David N. Lindberg, CEG 1895
Lindberg Geologic Consulting

Attachment:
DWR form 188, Driller’s Report of Well Completion WCR2018-008876
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